



## SURVEY

---

Forest Trends intends to host these update meetings every 6-9 months, hoping to help participants to develop a better understanding of the issues, different perspectives and different initiatives currently being undertaken by governments, industry and NGOs on the issue of illegal logging and associated trade. Ultimately, our goal is to foster a constructive network of stakeholders interested in working on this issue. Please email your response to [jsauer@forest-trends.org](mailto:jsauer@forest-trends.org).

**1. Your institutional category:**

- a. U.S. government agency
- b. Nongovernmental organization
- c. Industry association
- d. Private sector
- e. Other \_\_\_\_\_

**2. On scale of 1-5 (5 being highest), how useful is the Potomac Forum to you?**

1                      2                      3                      4                      5

**3. Which topics and/or speakers did you find most interesting at the 2<sup>nd</sup> Potomac Forum?**

**4. What topics would you like to see covered at future Potomac Forums? Are there any specific speakers you could recommend? (one can nominate oneself or own organization)**

**5. How could the Potomac Forum better serve your interest & needs?**

**6. Please suggest names & contact information for people you think would be interested in being invited to next update meeting:**